
  

Avery Dennison Retail Information Services, LLC, a Subsidiary of Avery Dennison Corporation 

 

170 Monarch Lane 
Miamisburg, OH 45342 
Phone 1.937.865.2123 
Fax 1.937.865.2048 

May 27, 2011 
 
 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554  

 
RE: FCC Permissive Change Request  
 
Company: Avery Dennison Retail Information Services, LLC 
FCC ID: GU6-SX10WGPM 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company 
name: Avery Dennison Retail Information Services, LLC,  
product description: 802.11b/g Module (FCC: GU6-SX10WGPM, Original Grant Date: Nov. 17, 2009).  
 
The transmitter module itself has not changed. The purpose of this application is to  

(i) Add 9906 printer as host for this LMA radio with new antenna.  
(ii) Allow co-location configuration in 9906 with RFID radio (GU6-9855M5E) 

 
If you have any questions in regards to the above subject, please give me a call at 1.937.865.2123. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
James A Bacher 
Senior Engineer 
Avery Dennison RIS LLC 
dba Avery Dennison Retail Branding & Information Solutions  
170 Monarch Lane 
Miamisburg, Ohio 45342 
1-937-865-2020 (voice) 
1-937-865-2048 (fax) 
jim.bacher@averydennison.com 
 
 

 


